

## **MS 67 PTA General Meeting**

### **Meeting Minutes**

**May 10, 2018**

Meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m.

April meeting minutes were reviewed. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Evi Kapnisakis and Gabriela Carratu. All agreed.

#### **Principal's Report:**

- **8th Grade "Night of the Arts"** - is on Thursday, May 24<sup>th</sup>. You can buy tickets on line through Ticket Leap.
- **Regents Exams and the Foreign Language Proficiency Exam** – There will be mock math and science regents on May 23<sup>rd</sup> and May 24<sup>th</sup>. Review classes are currently going on for the upcoming exams.
- **Incoming 6<sup>th</sup> Graders** – were visited by our administration. The incoming 6<sup>th</sup> grade class will be 50 – 60 students larger than ever before.
- **Mets Tickets** – were given to the school by the Mets to thank us for recently purchasing 100 tickets. They are 4 field level seats for the Sunday, May 20<sup>th</sup> game at 1:30pm. The PTA will raffle these tickets off tonight during the meeting.

#### **Financial Report:**

- As of 4/30/18, the ending book balance was \$22,839.14
- After reviewing the financial statement, a motion to approve the financials was made by Shajid Ali Muhammad. Michelle Fattore seconded that motion. All agreed.
- The proposed 2018-2019 Budget was given out and reviewed. A motion to pass the proposed budget was made by Olga Doban and Patricia Levy seconded that motion. All agreed.

#### **V.P. Reports:**

##### **V.P. of Fund Raising:**

- We desperately need parent volunteers to sell ice cream to the students on Tuesdays and Thursdays between 10:30am -12:30pm.

#### **Annual PTA Board and School Leadership Team Election:**

The annual PTA Board and School Leadership Team election was held. The new PTA board members and SLT members for the 2018-2019 school year are:

##### **2018 – 2019 PTA Board Members:**

Co-Presidents – Megan Rha & Patricia Levy

Recording Secretary – Gabriela Carratu

Financial Secretary (Treasurer) – Andrea Choi

V.P. Webmaster – Karen Wang

V.P. Box Top Coordinator – Olga Doban

Co-V.P. Fundraising – Maureen Barrett & Michelle Barrett Sheppard

Co-V.P. Membership – Evi Kapnisakis & Maria Brusco

**School Leadership Team Members:**

Karen Wang

Shajid Ali Muhammad

Elsie Lee

\*Incoming 6<sup>th</sup> grade parent member to be elected in the fall.

Michelle Fattore made a motion to pass all nominations. All agreed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:44pm. Motion to close was made by Ellie Choi and Lynne Greene.